
October 11 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 
only, as possible.   To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, Hardin County EOC Training Room
Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 10/05/22

10-05-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 10/12/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT - 10.12.22.PDF

9:02 A.M. Public Hearing – Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit – Mallard Bay 
Site, Section 16, Buckeye Township

MALLARD BAY SITE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

9:03 A.M. Public Hearing – Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit – Hardin 
Buckeye 25 Site, Section 25, Buckeye Township

HARDIN BUCKEYE 25 SITE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

Consideration To Approve Hardin County Conservation Board ’s Bingo Event Application

CONSERVATION BOARD BINGO EVENT APPLICATION.PDF

Consideration To Approve Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Consideration To Approve Recorder ’s Report - September

RECORDERS REPORT-SEPTEMBER.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

10:30 A.M. Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(C) – Pending Or Imminent 
Litigation, Courthouse Small Conference Room

10:45 A.M. Discussion Of Economic Development Position With Possible Action 

Courthouse Small Conference Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

13.

14.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


October 11 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 
only, as possible.   To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, Hardin County EOC Training Room
Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 10/05/22

10-05-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 10/12/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT - 10.12.22.PDF

9:02 A.M. Public Hearing – Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit – Mallard Bay 
Site, Section 16, Buckeye Township

MALLARD BAY SITE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

9:03 A.M. Public Hearing – Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit – Hardin 
Buckeye 25 Site, Section 25, Buckeye Township

HARDIN BUCKEYE 25 SITE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

Consideration To Approve Hardin County Conservation Board ’s Bingo Event Application

CONSERVATION BOARD BINGO EVENT APPLICATION.PDF

Consideration To Approve Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Consideration To Approve Recorder ’s Report - September

RECORDERS REPORT-SEPTEMBER.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

10:30 A.M. Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(C) – Pending Or Imminent 
Litigation, Courthouse Small Conference Room

10:45 A.M. Discussion Of Economic Development Position With Possible Action 

Courthouse Small Conference Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

13.

14.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/05393a10-eca1-4be8-874f-91eb2ba8388d


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – OCTOBER 5, 2022

WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M.
ENGINEER’S CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Vice-Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order. Supervisor Chair BJ Hoffman 
attended via telephone. Supervisor Renee McClellan was absent. Also attending: JD Holmes, 
Machel Eichmeier, Lori Kadner, Taylor Roll, Jolene Pieters, Elaine Loring, and Julie Duhn. 
Zoom was not available at the location.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes from September 28, 2022. Motion 
carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the claims for payment for October 5, 2022. 
Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the 28E Agreement between the Iowa 
Department of Transportation and Hardin County. This agreement allows Hardin County to issue
driver’s licenses, non-operator’s identification cards, and persons with disabilities devices 
(“county issuance”) on a permanent basis under Section 321M.3 of the Iowa Code. Roll Call 
Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, Hoffman. “Nays” none. Absent: McClellan. Motion carried. 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve Resolution 2022-38 Resolution for Road 
Vacation Public Hearing Hardin County. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, Hoffman. “Nays” 
none. Absent: McClellan. Motion carried. Resolution No. 2022-38 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION FOR ROAD VACATION PUBLIC HEARING
Hardin County

Resolution No. 2022-38

WHEREAS, The Hardin County Engineer is asking that action be taken to vacate a section of 
Hardin County Secondary Road, described as follows:

That portion of road now known as TT Avenue, originally established on April 7, 1933. (See 
Supervisor’s Minutes Book I, page 250) all lying in Section 7, T88N, R19W of Hardin County, 
Iowa. 

The intention of this road closure is to vacate the entire segment of TT Avenue public road right-
of-way lying in Section 7, T88, R19W, except the south 200.00 feet.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a hearing on the proposed vacation will be held 
at the Hardin County Emergency Management Building, Eldora, Iowa, 50627 at 9:02 am on        
October 26, 2022 in accordance with Iowa Code Chapter 306.



     /s/ BJ Hoffman
     BJ Hoffman, Chairperson
     County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: /s/ Jolene Pieters                                       October 5, 2022
Jolene Pieters Date
Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the monthly report from the Sheriff Department 
for September. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the monthly report from the Auditor’s office for 
September. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the change of status in the Sheriff Department 
for the hiring of Cheyenne Neely. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the change of status in the Secondary Roads 
Department for the hiring of David Rieck. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the change of status in the Economic 
Development Department for the resignation of Angela De La Riva. Motion carried.

Other business: Hoffman reminded everyone that absentee ballot request forms are available 
from the Auditor’s office and online from the Secretary of State office. Auditor Pieters stated 
that in-person absentee voting will begin on October 19, 2022 for the November 8th General 
Election. Engineer Taylor Roll stated that the Alden bridge has been removed.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:11 a.m.



Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 10/12/2022 - 10/12/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. 61244V 1,700.00

Airgas North Central 633V 561.66

Allen Memorial Hospital 100183 20.00

Alliant Energy 4253V 592.72

Angela De La Riva 100411 565.11

Backflow Prevention Services of Iowa Inc 100229 1,680.00

Baker Group 62600V 23,940.50

Black Hawk County Treasurer 61719V 85.00

Black Hawk Sprinklers Inc. 62562V 545.72

Campbell Supply Co 620V 88.13

Casey's General Store-IFalls 100007 40.00

Central Iowa Fabrication 62346V 184.30

Cintas-Chicago 2475V 192.47

City of Alden 512V 38.63

City of Eldora 510V 3,519.24

City of Radcliffe 517V 65.80

Connie J Mesch 1020E 112.69

ConvergeOne, Inc 2818V 2,860.00

Cooley Pumping LLC 61963V 533.22

Corporate Translation Services Inc dba Language Link 100375 83.17

Craig W Boomgarden 532E 120.00

CTI Ready Mix 101120 988.75

Culligan - IA Falls 100455 309.20

Diamond Mowers Inc 2693V 175.12

Donnlee Jackson 2895V 297.12

Eichmeier Motor Co 100382 119.41

Eldora Hardware 2647V 34.93

Fareway Stores-Ia. Falls 717V 159.32

Galls Incorporated 1389V 290.14

Gary McEwen 222V 260.00

GATR Truck Center 100679 314.25

Greenbelt Home Care 61807V 556.26

Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital 62473V 495.00

Grundy County Sheriff 1025V 31.50

Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc 4240V 19,057.74

Hardin County Office Supplies 119V 96.40

Heart of Iowa 6335V 3,231.34

ICEA Service Bureau 61595V 1,300.00

Innovative Ag Services Hubbard 868V 2,791.44

Interstate Batteries 880V 1,271.70

Iowa Law Enforcement Academy 1810V 375.00

Iowa Prison Industries 809V 4,245.00

Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton 62036V 251.90

IP Pathways 2217V 11,953.92

Josh Benson 101180 150.00

LaVelle Lawn Care LLC 63690V 1,220.00

Lightning X Products 101181 1,979.86

Martin Marietta Aggregate 4141V 1,341.63

Mary J Swartz 302E 393.13

McFarland Clinic--PC 996V 93.00

McKesson Medical Surgical 2735V 4,559.17

Mend Correctional Care PLLC 2724V 11,055.16

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2286V 1,709.92

NAPA Auto Parts 4290V 72.95

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 617V 2,679.65

10/10/2022 8:51:17 AM Page 1 of 2



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 10/12/2022 - 10/12/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

Owens King 6096V 38.40

Perry AG Services, Inc. 100574 3,298.75

Petroblend Corp. 1219V 1,055.30

Quaker Security LLC 100507 1,275.00

Quality Automotive Inc 61237V 79.00

Radcliffe Telephone Co 4207V 313.57

Ray O'Herron Co. Inc. 100539 540.26

RCSytems 101178 2,846.68

Reliable1 1102V 364.29

Renee L McClellan 350E 238.75

Ricoh USA Inc 2864V 7.75

Sadler Power Train Inc 5067V 1,922.64

Scott's Sales Co 1214V 592.20

Sirchie Fingerprint Labs 4109V 211.04

Society of Land Surveyors  IA 2433V 15.00

State Hygienic Laboratory 100039 30.50

Stetson Building Products, LLC. 100649 552.24

Storey Kenworthy 61798V 189.72

Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 4,813.94

Susan Seedorff-Keninger 100212 228.61

Taylor Roll 423E 609.20

Theresa A. Ritland 61919V 30.40

Thomas Murphey-Park Host 100870 200.00

Truck Center Companies East LLC 100823 352.62

U.S. Cellular 62000V 525.11

Union Auto Inc. 1523V 342.00

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 2924V 47.30

Veridian Credit Union 63561V 3,525.19

Verizon Connect 100836 418.80

Verizon Wireless 63648V 3,760.21

VISA 150V 1,288.14

Warren County Sheriffs Office 101182 47.40

Wilson Restaurant Supply Inc 63439V 148.80

Windstream-Kentucky 84V 327.50

Z & Z Glass 62420V 1,095.00

Ziegler Incorporated 1463V 1,638.44

Grand Total: 144,358.02

10/10/2022 8:51:17 AM Page 2 of 2
















































































































































































